STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS (BESW)
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

Friday, May 8, 2020 9:00 AM

To maintain government transparency & protect public safety, Governor Steve Sisolak signed an
emergency directive related to the suspension of the requirement that there must be a physical
location designated for meetings of a public body where members of the public are permitted to
attend and participate in-person. BESW, pursuant to this Executive Order, has found an alternative
via teleconference for the public to participate without having to be physically present. Supporting
materials are available electronically at the BESW website: http://socwork.nv.gov/board/Mtgs/

Some members of the Board may be attending the meeting and other persons may listen to the
meeting and provide testimony, through a simultaneous telephonic conference call that will be
conducted utilizing Zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://zoom.us/j/94547951692?2pwd=TENQTOXBAEN3NHZscTJTdHIJc3drdz09

Meeting ID: 945 4795 1692

Password: 021654

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,94547951692#,,#,021654# US (Houston)
+16699006833,,945479516924#,,#,021654# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US
+1 301 715 8592 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 945 4795 1692
Password: 021654

To learn more about ‘Joining a Meeting’ using ZOOM, please view a brief YouTube:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hikCmbvAHQQ#action=share.

Please Note: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers may address agenda items out of sequence, combine
the agenda items, pull or remove the agenda items, in order to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting
or to accommodate persons appearing before the Board. The Board may continue agenda items to the next
meeting as needed. (NRS 241.020)

Public comment is welcomed by the Board and will be heard at the beginning of the Board meeting following the
Call to Order and Roll and at the end of the agenda prior to the adjournment of the Board meeting. Public
comment may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board meeting Chair may allow additional time
to be given a speaker as time allows and at his/ her sole discretion. Once all items on the agenda are completed
the meeting will adjourn. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the Board may refuse to consider public
comment. See NRS 233B.126.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 8, 2020

Page 2 of 3

AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Roll.

2. Public Comment.
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020). Public comment
may be limited to three (3) minutes.

3. Board Operations:

A.

Review and Discussion of Board Meeting Minutes for March 13, 2020. (For Possible
Action).

Review and Discussion of Current Process for Licensing in Compliance with Governor's
2020 Directives. (For Possible Action).

Review and Discussion of Third Quarter Financials through March 31, 2020. (For Possible
Action).

Review and Discussion of Continuity Planning for 2020-2021 Budget. (For Possible
Action).

i.  Brief Review of March 2020 Budget Discussion (10% Reduction).
i. Customary BESW Budget Presentation: July 1 2020 to June 30 2021 in
Comparison to Current BESW Budget: July 1 2019 to June 30 2020.
iii.  Governor’s Guidelines for General Fund Agencies that Include 4% Cuts by June
30 2020; Additional 4%, 6%, and 4% Cuts through June 30 2021.
iv.  Adjusted BESW Budget Presentation if Governor's Guidelines are Applied.
a) 4% Cuts by June 30 2020 (Refer to Iltem 3C).
b) 14% Cuts (4% + 6% + 4%) by June 30 2021.
1. Hiring Freeze.
2. Curtail Spending; Build BESW Reserves.
a. Forego Contract Renewal for 2021 Legislative Session and
Related Legislative Activities.
b. Forego Purchase of Applications Software Module.
3. If Essential, Make Reductions in Work Hours for Most Recently Hired
Personnel (2018 and 2019).
4. Take Additional Spending Cuts If Necessary.

Review and Discussion of Process for Nomination of Board Officers. (For Possible
Approval).

Business Impact Survey Presentation by Miranda Hoover from Capitol Partners (For
Discussion Only).

. Review and Discussion of BESW “Safe and Healthy Workplace Policy” Updates (For

Possible Approval).

Executive Director's (ED) Report (For Discussion Only).
i.  Future Agenda ltems/ |deas; and
ii.  Next Board Meeting July 10, 2020.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 8, 2020
Page 3 of 3

4. Public Comment.
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020). Public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes.

5. Adjournment.

Please contact Karen Oppenlander, LISW at (775) 688-2555 for information regarding the meeting. Supporting
materials can be accessed electronically at the BESW website: http://socwork.nv.gov/board/Mtgs//.

The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of a person. (NRS 241.030)

This notice has been posted at the office of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers; the Board’'s Web Site
www.socwork.nv.gov; and the State of Nevada's Public Notice Website http://notice.nv.qov.




| TeM .



STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Friday, March 13, 2020

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: The meeting of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers
(BESW) was called to order by Vikki Erickson, Board President, at 9:11 a.m. The meeting was
held at the University of Nevada, Reno (UNR) System Computing Services Building, Room 47, in
Reno, Nevada, 89557. There was a simultaneous audioconference conducted at Mojave Mental
Health, 6375 W. Charleston Bivd., Suite A100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89146. President Erickson
noted that the meeting had been properly posted and that the Board members present
constituted a quorum.

ROLL CALL: Roll call was initiated by President Erickson, with the following individuals present:
Members Present:
Vikki Erickson, LCSW, President (Erickson)
Susan Nielsen, Secretary / Treasurer (Nielsen)
Stefaine Maplethorpe, LCSW, Board Member (Maplethorpe)

Staff, Advisors Present:
Karen Oppenlander, Executive Director (Oppenlander)
Asheesh Bhalla, Esq., Board Counsel (Bhalla)
Miranda Hoover, Capital Partners (Hoover)

Public Present:
Joe Cutler, Public

Board members and Board staff will be identified by the above bolded means throughout the
minutes.

Erickson turned to Agenda Item 2, Public Comment. As there was no public comment, Erickson
moved forward to Item 3 A, Review and Discussion of Board Meeting Minutes for January 24, 2020.

Susan Nielsen made a Motion to Approve the Board Meeting Minutes for
January 24, 2020; Seconded by Vikki Erickson. During a Roll Call Vote the
Motion was Approved Unanimously.

Following, Erickson introduced Item 3B (For Possible Action) Review and Discussion of Annual
Audit for Year Ending June 30 2019. Oppenlander stated that the audit (in draft) was submitted to
the State of Nevada by the deadline in December 2019. The draft audit was subsequently reviewed
as the working papers for the auditor, Michael Coulson, and the working papers for the Board didn't
quite match with a minor variance. She explained that this happened because here were several items
that needed the Board to make adjusting entries as we moved from a cash basis to an accrual basis.
Lowery and our BESW bookkeeper worked with Coulson to make these adjusting entries in the
Board’s QuickBooks system. The audit was “finalized” with no changes and the State was notified.
She stated that everything in the Board’'s QuickBooks system matches everything in this audit and
there are no inconsistencies. Moving on to discuss the audit format, there is one addition to this year's
audit on page 10 that adds clarification. On page 10 of the audit for June 30, 2019 there is a new line
item called ‘accrued expenses’ in the amount of $4,845.00. That amount had only appeared in one



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, March 13, 2020

Page 2 of 6

location in the audit and now appears in two places at the request of the Executive Branch Audit
Committee liaison. Now, everything is in sync with the requests that we've received. All adjusting
journal entries have been made and we have moved fully into an accrual basis. Our bookkeeper and
our auditor and Board staff have fully agreed on all of the entries. Erickson asked if there were any
comments or questions about the annual audit. Nielsen commented that she is very impressed at the
way it was done. She also commented that we've done a great job this year in cutting costs and
bringing in more income.

Susan Nielsen made a Motion to Approve the Annual Audit for Year Ending June
30 2019, seconded by Vikki Erickson. During a Roll Call Vote the Motion was
Approved Unanimously.

At 9:50 a.m., Hoover joined the meeting.

Erickson moved on to agenda Item 3C, Review and Discussion of Continuity Planning: Taking
Precautions When Dealing with Uncertainty. (For Possible Action). Oppenlander described how,
over a long weekend at the end of February, she heard discussions on the radio about emergency
plans. When she returned to the office, she followed up. As the Board recalls, we have been working
on safety and health plans. However, there was no ‘emergency plan’ in place. She visited the OSHA
office (in the next building) and asked OSHA staff if there is an emergency plan for the State of Nevada.
Their staff responded with pertinent information about how an agency or business would prepare for
a pandemic. In the handouts, she shared examples of what OSHA had provided: a “Do You Feel
Sick” poster with a big stop sign which has been placed in the Board's office. He also provided some
booklets on how to plan for a pandemic in the workplace as well as handouts for our office about the
Coronavirus. She then began planning for how the Board could proceed if a serious occurrence takes
place. She determined that it would be easier to cover four ten-hour days in the office with the office
open from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday through Thursday. Board staff announced this to public that
day and also emailed all social workers. The only comment received was “thank you for the advance
notice.” With a four-day work week starting March 30th, she thinks the Board can manage to have
somebody in the office every day, even if it was only to pick up mail, make bank deposits and return
phone calls that were on voicemail. The Board's communication strategies could move to
telecommuting. The newest laptop was reconfigured yesterday so there is one laptop that can work
for telecommuting.

Oppenlander noted that in line with taking precautions when dealing with uncertainty, there is a law
that takes effect as of July 1, 2020. Beginning July 1%t and going forward, the Board must be able to
supply to the Governor a list of social workers who have crisis trauma training who are willing to be
placed on a list for availability. She added that the law probably emanated from the shooting in Las
Vegas. Lowery emailed the LCSWSs and received a response from about 45 individuals. We have to
create a list of five LCSWSs to be available for the Governor at any time. We acted ahead of July 1,
2020, because we have a currently evolving situation.

At 10:03 a.m., Maplethorpe joined the meeting.

As of yesterday, the Governor of Arizona has changed licensing requirements and is working with
Arizona Boards. Board staff reviewed the Arizona directive. Similar directives in Nevada could
potentially lead to future reductions in the Board's budget. Therefore, Oppenlander directed Board
members’ attention to a copy of the year-end December 2019 (2nd Quarter financials). She used this
to compare the current budget against a potential catastrophe budget for 2020-2021 with a 10% drop
in income and expenses of approximately $50,000. The intent is for the Board to freeze hiring, keep



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, March 13, 2020

Page 3 of 6

current staff, and reduce other expenditures to balance the budget while maintaining cash in reserves.
For example, the Board would limit travel, drop legisiative consulting fees and not go to the legislature
in 2021. We also would not purchase the next level of online application software that the State has
required us to purchase. Oppenlander went on to say with those changes, we could manage to
balance a budget with a 10% hit. Even if our Governor doesn't’ do something like the Arizona
Governor did, we imagined that if social workers’ jobs begin to dry up in a difficult economy, they might
not relicense. When we come back together in May, we expect to bring a regular budget.
Oppenlander said that she doesn't look at these conditions as eventualities however they are
possibilities. When dealing with uncertainty, we want to be able to be ready for various scenarios.

Discussing how future meetings might continue, Oppenlander said that she would work with Board
Counsel Bhalla to figure out how to do this so that the public could participate when appropriate.
Perhaps something like Zoom conferencing could be utilized.

Lowery has signed up for a webcast due to the increase in questions we are receiving about telehealth.

Also, Oppenlander contacted the ASWB to withdraw from being considered for a scholarship to attend
the next ASWB meeting. She concluded her report on this item by stating that along with other Board
staff, we are thinking as proactively as possible.

Erickson thanked Oppenlander for the strategic planning on the potential effect that the Coronavirus
could have fiscally and to the health of our staff and the Board.

Susan Nielsen made a Motion to Approve Director Oppenlander’s request for
going to a four-day work week. Seconded by Stefaine Maplethorpe. During a
Roll Call Vote the Motion was Approved Unanimously.

Erickson proceeded to agenda Item 3D Review and Discussion of Plan for 2021 Legislative
Session for Select NRS Changes with Related NAC Changes. (For Possible Action).
Oppenlander mentioned that she is going to go through this item along with Hoover (Capitol Partners)
who has already been working on a draft BDR for the Board for 2021. Oppenlander recently met with
Hoover and Capitol Partners principal Mendy Elliott to discuss various ideas that the Board has
wanted to pursue during the next legislative session. Elliott made a recommendation about which
matters would be most likely to be approved during the upcoming legislative session. This
recommendation was to forward a bill with items i, ii,, iii and defer item iv until a future legislative
session in 2023 as follows: In 2021 i. Add New License Type: Licensed Master Social Work (LMSW);
ii. Create Inactive License Status; Clarify Retired Status; Create Simplified Reinstatement Process; iii.
Align NRS 641B.500 and NRS 641B.040 to Improve Title Protection by Eliminating Protected
Categories; and in 2023 iv. Plan for Ethics and Practice Updates. Following that meeting,
Oppenlander stated that the Board has engaged a UNR field practicum student to compare 641B
NRS and 641B NACs to both the NASW Code of Ethics and to the ASWB Model Social Work Practice
Act. Consideration of any changes will be a long, thoughtful process that will probably take a year or
more to finish.

Hoover proceeded to discuss parts i, ii, and iii regarding putting together a Board bill for 2021. For
item i, the Board has discussed adding a license of master's social work to our NRS so that we can
start licensing those students that are interstate or that come to our state with a master's degree. Item
ii relates to creating an inactive license status. Hoover stated that there are quite a few Boards across
the State of Nevada e.g. the Contractor’s Board and Realtor’s Board that have inactive statuses. This
Board would like to move forward with something similar. Item iii is regarding title protection by



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, March 13, 2020

Page 4 of 6

eliminating protected categories. Hoover said this one really gets into protecting social workers versus
mental health professionals who are not licensed as social workers. There is still a lot of work to be
done before we can get our BDR submitted to make sure that we have Legislators on our side. The
Board would present its own bill. We won'’t be on a sponsoring Legislator’s timeframe to present, as
long as we get the Committee to put our bill on their schedule and on their agenda to be heard.
Hoover would make sure we get in with Legislators, get our meetings scheduled and make
recommended language edits as suggested by LCB or by Legislators. The process will be very similar
to what we did last session, except without having a Legislator sponsoring our bill. Hoover said that
Capitol Partners suggested the postponement of the ethics and practice updates for 2023 as they
want to make sure that we can get these three other pieces put into our statute before we start tackling
ethics and practice. Otherwise, it might become difficult if we overreach in a single session. We
wouldn’t want to get into minutiae in ethics discussions when we have these three main priorities for
the next legislative session.

Oppenlander commented that item iv is not being neglected; we're already embarking on a process
to start to lay that out. She reminded Board members that at the Board Strategic Planning Retreat
last year there was a discussion about asking ASWB to join us locally for a planning meeting. They
could explain their position on why they believe that state boards would not want to embed NASW
language into state statute; she thinks its best if an ASWB representative talk to the Board directly
about this opinion. She added that there are currently 11 states that embed NASW into their statutes
and administrative codes. Because this could be controversial, the Board may also want ASWB to join
us during the 2023 legislative session to help us with testimony.

Susan Nielsen made a Motion to Approve to the 2021 Legislative Action Plan.
Seconded by Stefaine Maplethorpe. During a Roll Call Vote the Motion was
Approved Unanimously.

Next, Erickson introduced Item E, Review and Discussion of Trends for Compliance Unit. (For
Possible Action). Oppenlander said she has been tracking compliance unit statistics from January
1, 2018 until now. At the beginning of 2018 there was a backlog of 79 pre-2018 cases. Of those cases,
in the Board’s strategic plan, 75% of those cases were to be dismissed by the end of 2019 i.e. 75%
(or 59) of those cases would be dismissed by January 1, 2020. Instead of 59, 40 of these cases were
dismissed or discharged by that date. Instead of 75%, 51% of those pre-2018 cases were discharged.
She went on to say that since January 1, 2020, as of today (March 13"), 11 additional pre-2018 cases
have been discharged. Therefore, we have discharged 65% instead of 75% of the cases and 51
rather than 59.

Oppenlander continued that it is not for lack of intent that more of the pre-2018 cases haven't been
discharged. First, some of the pre-2018 cases were difficult to locate with some being stored in large
industrial size, plastic containers with multiple subpoenas and sometimes comingled with other cases.
Most of these are not easy cases for the current Compliance Unit as they are all “cold cases”. As we
discharge (or proceed) with these cases, we have to sort through numerous subpoenas and in that
way we generally come to understand why some of the cases weren't cleared years ago. The
Compliance Unit (on average over the past year) has been able to spend about 25 hours per week
week on disciplinary matters. For a period of time at the Board, there had been two people working
at 1.5 FTE vs 25 hours a week now to reduce caseload (60 hours vs 25 hours). This does not include
the work that has to be done by the Attorney General's office. So, with fewer hours that we could
afford in our budget, we have had to figure out a way to prioritize the backlogged cases. Oppenlander
stated that she did not receive training in the disciplinary area until August of 2018 — a Basic
Investigation class offered by Council on Licensure, Enforcement and Regulation (CLEAR). In



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, March 13, 2020

Page 5 of 6

September 2018, we created the current 4 Tier prioritization process. We began processing cases
and received additional training from our current Board Counsel Bhalla and our prior DAG Detmer.
Beyond clearing the older cases, we continued to acquire new cases. As of today, we have 71 open
cases. Four of the top tier cases that the Compliance Unit are focused on are newer (2019 or 2020).
Even though they are not older cases, we can't let them wait. They require attention and take up a lot
of time and energy. When possible, we go back and look at the older cases. Oppenlander pointed
out trends in the Board packet that are depicted in graphs. On the first handout, the light gray section
is the number of investigations completed in 2017. The orange section shows investigations
completed in 2018. The blue section shows investigations completed as of December 31%t, 2019.
Below that it shows cases settled with a consent decree. At the bottom are the numbers of complaints
filed. Oppenlander explained that the jump in the number of complaints filed in 2018 is because file
numbers were assigned for all complaints received. Toward the end of 2018, DAG Detmer explained
how we needed to verify a pending case before we added it to our caseload. As a result more cases
were accepted that year than there would be today. She stated that now (2019, 2020) all current
cases are pended until they are verified according to 641B. On the next page are actions taken over
10-year periods, starting with 10 years ending 2015. With our current option to Dismiss cases vs
Discharge cases (pre-September 2018), we can complete more investigations now than we could in
past years. Maplethorpe commented that after Oppenlander’s explanation, the numbers make a lot
more sense.

Next, Erickson moved on to Item E, Executive Director’'s (ED) Report (For Discussion Only).
Oppenlander began by updating Board members regarding the most recent Executive Branch Audit
Committee meeting that she attended. Terry Reynolds is the new Executive Director for Business and
Industry. He agrees with his predecessor that Business and Industry should provide oversight for the
regulatory boards that are not under State of Nevada management. If you recall the EBAC Report last
summer, there is a group of Boards including BESW that are able to be independent without the same
level of oversight as most of the other Boards and Commissions. Reynolds stated in the EBAC
meeting that in the new proposed structure, Board membership would continue to be made up of
subject experts and public members. However, the backend activities to run the organizations would
be different. The administration of these regulatory Boards would be centralized and consistent. This
would allow promotion of occupational career information and licensing because this licensing would
be done jointly through a combined website. There would be Information on how to get a license
online and the value of licensing. Investigations would be consolidated, financials would be
standardized, and legal issues would be handled primarily through the Attorney General's office. In
additional to these proposed cost savings, other savings might also be gained in the areas of
consumer protection and IT structures.

Furthermore, Oppenlander updated the Board about the current status of contracts discussing the
need to resubmit a contract for payroll, update our lobbyist contract, and update our office lease.
Additionally, the office Xerox machine is apparently coming to the end of its five-year lifespan and
contract so she has started to negotiate a new contract. Also, In terms of future agenda items, Harris
has asked to add Board Reserves to the agenda. Perhaps in May, we could look at the reserves
policy again and decide to put one/ two months of reserves aside. And with Hoover's help, we could
review the business impact survey results. We had to do a small business impacts survey to get our
fee increases and at the same time, the Board surveyed bigger businesses and this yielded some
really interesting information. She added that 3 Quarter Financials will be presented in May and
recapping the earlier budget discussion, she will bring in a “regular” budget and also a backup plan

Oppenlander would like a discussion about the Governor reselecting Board members. She said she
really hopes that current Board members will submit applications to be reselected because we have
one opening now, and we'll have two more at the end of June. Oppenlander doesn’t want to be in a



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, March 13, 2020

Page 6 of 6

position of being unable to conduct Board meetings due to an absence of Board members. The
Governor is very busy at this time and there are many Boards with openings that he's trying to fill. As
she unsuccessfully attempted to get a nominating process implemented at a Board meeting last year,
the decision was made that the Board would need to come up with a format for deciding who is going
to be the President, Vice President, etc. She would like to discuss this at the May Board meeting in
preparation for the new Board that would start July 1 2020.

Finally, she reminded everyone that the next Board meeting is scheduled for May 8" 2020. She
doesn’t know where the meeting will be held. The university campus wasn’t closed today, but they
have closed UNR for classes (as of yesterday). When we confirmed today’'s meeting, we let the facility
know that our Board would be mindful of social distancing, and that it wasn't going to be a large
gathering, which is currently prohibited at this site. She doesn't know what the May Board meeting
will look like, so she would like to keep in close contact with Board members. If there is any reason
she can't get a quorum, she won't be able to hold a meeting.

Erickson moved on to item 4, Public Comment. There was no public comment.

Erickson proceeded to item 5, Adjournment.

Susan Nielsen made a Motion to Adjourn. Seconded by Stefaine Maplethorpe.
During a Roll Call Vote the Motion was Approved Unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectively submitted,

Caroline Rhuys, Legal Secretary ||






Licensing Requirement Waiver
Per Declaration of Emergency Directive 011

I hereby certify that the following information pertaining to my authority to provide services to
Nevada residents per NRS414.070(6).

e Thold a corresponding valid and unrestricted license(s) to engage in social work in another
state(s) or US territory.

e Thave never had a license revoked or voluntarily surrendered as a result of a disciplinary
proceedings.

Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Current Email:

Current licensing level / scope of practice: O clinical O Non-clinical

Please attach the following documents —
1. Copies of current license from all states you are licensed in
2. Copy of current government photo identification

By signing this, I understand that this waiver is only in effect until specifically modified or
terminated by a subsequent Directive promulgated pursuant to the March 12, 2020 Declaration
of Emergency to facilitate the State of Nevada'’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

By signing this, I understand that this waiver is not considered to be a License in the State of
Nevada and it will terminate when the Declaration of Emergency is lifted by the State of Nevada.

Print Name:

Signature: Date:




Amended Licensing Protocol — LSW level

—

. All individuals applying for an initial license will be going through the Provisional “A”

pathway.

2. Charges

a. To expedite this path, we will not be charging the additional provisional fee of
$93.75.

. Transcripts

a. We will verify that the applicant is due to graduate in May (either by letter for
exam approval or from a list that we will be requesting from UNR / UNLV). Other
CSWE colleges will need to send the requested letter verifying pending graduation.

b. The applicant will continue to need to request a set of transcripts be sent when
the degree is posted.

4. Background Checks

a. Applicants will need to submit their fingerprint packet (cards, waiver, payment)
and if they have marked that the do not have a legal history, we will move them
forward for licensure without waiting for the background check report.

i. Once we receive the background check we will check it against the
application.

b. If the applicant checks “yes” on the screening question, we will review the
documents submitted. Karen / Caroline will do a “screening question review.” If
the screening review determines that the individual can be licensed, we
will move them forward for licensure without waiting for the
background check report.

i. Once we receive the background check, we will check it against the
application. If it matches, then nothing changes. If for some reason it
doesn’t match, Caroline and Karen will determine a possible course of
action.

ii. In the event that the information submitted is over the threshold of the
Board approved Screening Policy, then the application will be reviewed at
the next Board meeting.

w

5. Exams
a. With the Provisional “"A” pathway, we can license without the individual passing
their exam for a period of 90 days. The 90-day calendar will start at the point that
the Governor lifts the Emergency Declaration issued on March 12, 2020.

i. If ASWB and the testing sites open before our Governor has lifted the
Declaration, applicants will be encouraged to schedule their exam. They
will have 90 days after the removal of the Emergency Declaration to pass
their exam. If they fail the exam, their provisional license will be closed.
The application will remain open for 9 months (per our NACs) and the

applicant can reschedule their exam within 90 days of their failed exam.



April 2020

Greetings Graduating Students,

Thank you for deciding to pursue social work as a career. As a result of the current pandemic, the Board
of Examiners for Social Workers for Nevada has recently reviewed an Emergency Declaration from
Governor Sisolak. After our review, we worked closely with Board Counsel to offer you a temporary
initial license as an LSW during the COVID-19 pandemic. Given unforeseen delays in testing,

background checks, and receipt of transcripts, we want to issue initial LSW licenses as temporary
Provisional “A” licenses. Based on an assumption that the Governor will lift his temporary Emergency
Directive for the COVID-19 pandemic on April 30, 2020, all Provisional “A” licenses for recent
graduates will have a five month expiration date of September 27, 2020.

To accomplish this, we have identified the following pathway that is based on “good faith” in regards
to the accuracy of information that you will submit to the Board with your regular LSW application.

1.

All applications will be processed as before. The LSW application packets will require all
standard documentation.

The fingerprint packet (waiver, payment and two cards) will be submitted by the Board to the
Nevada Department of Public Safety for both a State of Nevada and an FBI background check.

a. Ifan applicant marks “no” to Screening Question One — “Have you ever been arrested,
charged and / or convicted of any misdemeanor, gross misdemeanor or felony (other
than a minor traffic violation)?” then the individual will be moved forward for licensing
prior to receipt of the Background Check Report. Once the report is received, it will be
compared to the application information that was provided.

b. Ifan applicant marks “yes” to Screening Question One (see above), the Board will
review the supporting documentation that is requested with the application and the file
will be moved to Administrative Review.

We will also need to receive your transcripts after you graduate.

a. Please send the Board notification that your transcripts have been requested.

b.  While we will await your transcripts, the Board will move you forward for a temporary
initial license if:

i. We have a copy of a letter from your University that lets us know they expect
you to graduate by May/ June 2020 and/ or,
ii. Your name has been furnished to the Board directly from UNLV or UNR (you do
not need to do anything — we have already requested these lists).
We will give ASWB exam approval.

a. Based on receipt of your application packet, ASWB exam approvals will be granted by
the Board. The applicant will need to follow the ASWB process to get scheduled for an
exam.

b. Applicants will be given a limited time to take his / her/ their exam after ASWB testing
sites are reopened.

At this point in the emergency, we project that the Board will receive your background check report,
transcripts, and that each applicant will be able to take and pass their ASWB licensing exam. Once all
three things are completed, the temporary license will roll into a permanent LSW license.



Thank you in advance for considering the path of becoming a Licensed Social Worker in Nevada. On
behalf of the Board, we look forward to working with you.

Karen Oppenlander, LISW, Executive Director
State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121

Reno, Nevada 89502



\ TeM,  HC



Monthl Monthl Annual
March Anr'\:uyaLQBI;gget Monjt:dy:::get Mon.tIn\“I:rlc\;tual Va riancye Va rlancye Annu;lat:ear to Annu;L\llI::iance Ve
[ | Dollars Percent = | Percent |
Fund Balance | $ 91,700.88 75%
INCOME _ _
40000 - RENEWAL FEES 348,602.25) 29,050.19] 3196250  -2,812.31 110%| 268,10500|  -80497.25]  77%
41000 - APPLICATION FEE 25,750.00 214583 297500  -829.17 139%|  19,515.00] -6.235.00]  76%
42000 - INITIAL LICENSE FEE 58,645.00| 4,887.08 7,562.50,  -2,675.42] 155% 40,68500  -17,960.00,  69%
43000 - ENDORSEMENT FEE 14,025.00| 1,168.75 210000,  -931.25 180%|  10,722.50 -3,30250  76%
44000 - PROVISIONAL LICENSE FEES 2,000.00] 166.66] 481.25 -314.59| 289% 521.25) 147875  26%
45000 - RENEWAL LATE FEE | 2,000.00| 20000, 000 20000 0% 80000]  -1,200.00  40%
46000 - RESTORATION OF LICENSE 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0%|  1,000.00] 1,000.00] 0%
47000 - DISCIPLINARY COSTS | 4,000.00 333.33, -50.00 38333 5% 4,600.00] 600.00  115%
48000 - MISCELLANEOUS 10,000.00 | 83333 20.00] 81333 2% BA3300  -1,567.00  84%
49000 - INTEREST | ‘ 1050, 0.8 0.00] 088 0%| 0. oo 1050 0%
Totalincome T s 465,032.75 _ s 38,766.05 s 45,051, 25 S (6,265, 20) ~ 116% § 354,381.75 s (110,651. oo) _ 76%
Sub-Account Total | S 5586, 74263 | s 446 091.63 |
EXPENSES ]
50050 - Wages 230,731.00/ 19,227.58| 1812085  1,106.73 94%| 16591500  -64,816.00 72%
50102 - Group Health Insurance 35,664. 00 2,972, 00 3,219.10* -247.10 108% 27, 62 22 -84039.784’ 77%
50103 - Ins Regis | | 29167 43983 -148.16, 151% 459291 109291 131%
50104 - Medicare | [ 27883 135.55, 143.28 a9%| 233138 -101462]  70%
50105 - PERS-Employer paid | 250209 255412 -52.03) 102%| 2298605  -7,03895  77%
50106 - Unemployment Ins. ‘ 154.16| 27949 12533 181%  1,53283 31717, 83%
50300 - Workman's Comp. 0.00] 70150  -701.50 0% 228600  -1,71400  57%
Sub Account Total | | s 309,116.00 s 2542633 | § 2545044 | S (24.11)  100% $ 227,268.39 | | -81,847.61  74%
61050 - Contract-Labor | 15,000.00| 1,250.oov 725.00] 525.00 58% 1163407  -3,36593)  78%
61100 - Contract-Auditor | 10,000.00, 833.33) 0.00 833.33] 0% 507500  -492500]  51%
61150 - Conlract-Legal 32,500.00, 2,708.33] 88757  1,82076 33%  11,885.72]  -20,614.28]  37%
61200 - Contract-Lobbyist | 18,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00] 0.00 100%|  13,500.00 -4,500.00,  75%
61250 - Contract-Payroll Service || 1,50000, | 125.00] 97.50] 2750, 78% 885.00] 61500  59%
61300 - Court Reporting 4,500.00 375.00, 0.00] 375.00, 0% 169900  -280100  38%
61350 - Investigations | | 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00/ 0% 000 000, 0%
61400 - LCB | | 150000 | 125.00 0.00 12500 0% 000, -1,500.00, 0%
62000 - Operating Costs 652000 54334 206.56 336.78, 38% 503294 -1,487.06 7%
62050 - Printing | 3,000.00] 250.00| 369.07 11907, 148% 518243 218213 173%
62100 - Copying 000 | 0.00] 0.00] 0.00, 0% 0.00] 000 0%
62150 - TORT Claim Fund . 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0% 802.39 39761 67%
62200 - Rent 20,400.00 170000] 340000  -1,700.00 200% 1696250  -3,437.50  83%
62250 - B and G Assessment 65000 | 0.00] 0.00] 0.00] 0% 101.82] -548.18)  16%
62300 - Records Storage i vﬁqgo 40.00/ 50.00 -10.00| 125% N 5__/_ | 104.09 122%
62350 - Postage 5,500.00 458.33 143.73 314.60 3% 6,00127 50127,  109%
62400 - Telephone 1,750.00] 145.83 11560, 30.14] 79%  1,270.31 47969,  73%
62450 - Intemet | 2,000.00, 166.66 0.00 166.66| 0% 257285 57285  129%
62500 - Computer Software 9,100.00 0.00] 149.90]  -149.90 0% 933965 23965 103%
62550 - Transcription | 0.00 0.00 15.25 -15.25] 0% 225.05] 225.95, 0%
63050 - Dues & Registration 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00| 0% 0.00] 0.00, 0%
63100 - Professional Dues (ASWB) 250.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0% 250,00, 000 100%
64050 - Bank Charges 120,00, 10.00] 12.00 -2.00] 120% 53.00] -67.00  44%
64100 - Credit Card Processing 1,500.00, 125.00 570.26 -445.26 456% 4,625.30| 312530  308%
65000 - Host Fund ' [ 800.00] 66.67 0.00| 66.67| 0% 508.39] 29161  64%
66050 - In State Travel ' 7,000.00] 583.33 0.00] 583.33 0% 281067  -4,18933  40%
66100 - Out of State Travel . ~0.00] 0.00| 0.00, 0.00, 0%] 0.00] 0.00| 0%
67000 - Training | 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0% 300.00 300.00 0%
68050 - Fumiture | 000 | 0.00, 0.00 0.00] 0% 0.00. 0.00| 0%
68100 - Computers | 13,000. oo [ 115834 000  1,158.34 0% 749161 550839  58%
Sub Account Total| | $156,27000 | S 1216416 $ 824253 § 3,921.63 68% § 108,793.66 $ (47,476.34)  70%
Total Expenses s 465386.00 _ § 37,500.49 § 33,60297 § 3,897.52 90% § 336,062.05_ 3 (46,861.34) 2%
Net Position * -353.25 1,195.56] 11,358 28  18319.70] I '
Net Position - Adjusted ** 91 ,356.63_ | | 110,029.58?
* Net Position vlncome and Expenses witr;out Fund Balance f [ 1
**Net Position - Adjusted ‘Income and expenses with prior year Fund Balance T
CASH BALANCES
Checking [ 1 79,355.73
Savings | i | 1 5,246. 47
Reserve Funds 25.427.38
1 ) E— — RE— L L S S — = — S— =

'i'otal C_asﬁ Balance

$ 110,029.58




EML



00°00Y'ES 00°000'SS | 00°000°LS | 00°00S°60T $ SBdJAleg JoBJUOY - 00019 [E10L
JeyiQ - SedjAIeg JoRIUG) - 00019
000 00°0 1000 |00'005°T 00°005°T 891 - 00v19|
0070002 00°000°Z 100°000°Z 000007 suoneBnseAU| - 05€19|
00°00S'v 00°00S'v '00°005'y |00'005% 00°00S% Bunsoday Uneg - G0ELS|
00°00S°T 00°005°T '00°00S'T loo00s’t 00°008°T adinieg ||oshed-1oeu0] - 05219
000 000 ‘00’0 | 0000006 00°000°8T weyinsuo) aAte|siBeT-10enu0d - 00219
00°00b'v€ 00°0009€ '00°000'8€ | 00°000°0% 000057 1eBo1-19eu03 - 05119
00°000'9 00°000'9 100°0009 ‘0000001 00°000°0T Joupny-1oesuoy - 00119
000 000 l000 lo0'000°sT 00°000°sT loge7-1oeau0d - 05019
$8I1AI8S 10B1UOD - 00019
00'8S5'90¢ $ 00ZLTTE $  007899769€ — §  00°9T+'06€ $ 009T1T'60€ $ lloiked - 00005 =101
00°000°€ 00°000' 100°000'% 00°000's 00°000'% "duIo) S UBUNLIOM - 00E0S
00°€6£'9L 00°LES'8L '00°9PL’E6 '00ZTL'96 00°S8E'vL sasuedx3 [joshed Jokojdw - 00L0S |E0L
18430 - sesuadxg jjoshey Jakopdw3 - 00LOS |
00°0ST? 000522 000087 (00’0052 00°058°T "su| Juswholdwaun - 90105/
00°SE0°TE 00°1S2°Z€ 00'bELLE loozer08 00°520°0€ pred sokojdw3-sy3d - 50108 |
00°62°€ 00°8st°€ 00°TE6°E (00091 % 00°9kEE 4ed1pap - p0L0S
00°+62°€ 00°85b°€ 00°'IE6E 00091 00°00S°E s1Boy suf - £0108|
000299 000299 000525 |00°052°5¢ 00°+99%5€ eoueinsu| yieey dnoso - 2okos| |
sosuedx3 |joshed Jehojdw3 - 00LOS
00591222 00°0620k2 ‘_8 ‘228142 %4 00°TEL0EC soBem - 05005 1101
asuadxg
€S°TTL'EYS $ S6'T10°69S ~ $ | 80°9¥6'909 $  0S'SET'TE $ €9TpL'oss $
€S°TTL'EYS $ S6'T1069S $  80°9¥6'909 $ 0S'SET’'TE9 $ SLTE0'S9Y $ swioou] [ejoL
£0'6 Sb'6 |80"01 los-ot 05°0T 1S3NILNI - 0006Y|
00°009°8 00°000°6 100°009'6 |00°000%01 00°000°0T SNOANVTIIOSIW - 0008Y 2101
000 00'0 000 | 19410 - SNOaNVTTIISIW - 0008 |
00°0 00°0 0070 a4 doysyiopm - 05zZ8Y|
00°0 00°0 ‘000 | 21e0K1L19D |1BM / PIED JBIIEM - 00ZBY
000 000 00°0 894 %2949 pauinay - 0GLeY
00°0 000 000 S19QeT-S1S11 - 0018V
000 00°0 00°0 [ saidog - 05087
000 000 '00°0 I SNO3ANVTIADSIW - 0008 |
00'0bH'E 00°009'€ [00°0¥8E 100°000'p 00°000'¢ S1S0D ANVNIdIOSIA - 000LF
00°0 00°0 (000 ISNIDIT 40 NOILVHOLSIY - 0009Y |
00°02L'T 00°008'T |00°026'T 100°000'z 00°0002 334 31V TYMINIY - 0005
0002£'T 00°008'T 100°026'T 00°000'2 00°000'C $334 3SNIOIT TYNOISIAOHd - 000V
00°0S2°0T 00°0S2'TT 100°000°ZT |00"005'2T 00°S20'vT 334 INIWISHOANS - 000€Y |
00°0b£’6S 00°00T'Z9 |00°0vZ'99 100°000'69 00'5$9'8S 334 ISNIOIT IVILINI - 0002V
009£2'sT 00°0¥8'pC 10096t'92 [00°009°22 00°0S/'s¢C 334 NOILVOIddY - 000L¥
0S°L0b'bED 0S°219'pSP “oo.omm.%v |00°s71506 S2'209'8bE $334 TYMINIX - 0000
S $ - $ 0 5 $ B88'60L'T6 $ sanlesoy yseg
uoKPNPaI %b + %9 + %t uoRdINPaI %9 + %t | uorPNpai %P PHOM [euliON swoou|
1202/020z 196png 1202/0Z07 396png. 1202/020Z 396png| 1202 / 020z 1°6png 0202/610¢ 396png




3L02U) BUIUIRS SPIMAIEIS U LOKINPAY
923314 BuH

SINOY Ul LOIONPaI ON

sasies ON

DIJEMYOS MaU ON

1s1Aqqo| oN

sabueyd JyN 10 $ ON ‘uonejsiba oN

(sanuasal "ow g)

ErcEI m:_.__I_

HE3s 10} sasiey |
SIoPRMP J0) Sasies oN |
2IEM1JOS MBU ON |
1si4qqo) oN|

sabuewd JyN 4o $ ON ‘uoneisiBal oN’|

(sonasal "ow 9)

azaauy Buuy |
1els 1o} sasiey|
SIOPANP 10} SISIEI ON|

Sajnpow a1emyos bulppy|

151Aq00] ON|

sabueyd JyN 10) § oN ‘uoneisi6a) oN|

(sansasal "ow §)

UWPY Ld

314 SZ'T 6ullenba siojebnsaAul 1d €
1eis 1oy sasiey

S8INPOLW 31emyos buippy

UOIssas J0j 1s1Aqgo) asq

uoneisibal premios Ind

(son1asal "ow p)

S9MIB53) 0) 520D 0Z/6TAL WO SWODU} I8N SBAIBsal 0} 5306 07/6TAd WO SWOoU) 18N SIAI9531 0 5306 07/6TAd OIS BUIOUY JaN | SIAIDSA) 0} S30B 0Z/6TAd WO SWODU| 33N

(sonuasal ‘ow £)

sosjwald Sas|wald I sasywald | Sasjwdld saspuRld
ESVOTPIT  $ S6P9v’61T  $  808c9'88 $ 0S66V'SE $ €995¢16 S
00'855°6ZY $ 00°ZvS6vF $ 00B0E'STS $ 009€E96S  $ 0098€'S9p %
00°000'T $ 00°0007T $ | 00°000'T $  00°000T $ 00°000°eT $
00°000' 00°000'T 00000'T 00°000°F 00°000°€T
0070005 $ 0000E9 $ 000229 $  00000Z — _§ 00000Z  $
00°000' 00°00€’9 00°02£'9 (000002 000007
00°00 00°05£ 00°006 100°000'T 00'008
00°000'Z 0070002 00°000° 100°000'Z 00'005'T
00°0ST 00°0Z1 00°021 B 000z 4
00°0SC $ 000SC $ 000s $ 000s¢C $ 000sc %
00052 00°0SZ 100°052 100052 00°0SZ
00008'SSs  $ 0O00SEDS $ 000SZ'SZ $ 00057708 § 0000905
000559 00°0S£9 00007 000052 000259
00°000'TT 00°000'TT 100°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ 000016
00°000°€ 00°000'€ 100°000°€ 00000 00000
00°0S£'T 00°0SL'T 00°0SL°T 000007 00°0SL°F
00055’ 00055’ 00°005'S |00°005°2 00°00Ss
00009 00°009 00°009 0005, 0008
00°00S 00005 00005 00°005 00°059
00°0SE'TZ 00°0S€'TZ (00°0SE'TZ |ooose’rz 00°00¢°02
0008 00058 00058 \00°0s8 00°00Z°
00°0SL'¥ 00°000'S 00°000' loo000 00°000°
uoRINPaI % + %9 + Y%b UoHINP3I %9 + %t uoRdINpal ot PHOM [euLION

1202/0z0¢ 336png

T202/0z0¢ 196png|

120¢/020¢ 396png

1202 / 0207 3=bpng

0202/6T0¢ 39bpng

awoou)joN| | swoou) jaN

1

asuedx3 |ejol

wswdinbg ad140 - 00089 12301

JY)0 - Juowdinbz 8210 - 00089 |
ssandwod - 00189
eJmiuing - 05089

wewdinb3 8510 - 00089

Buuresy - 00029

[9AB1] . 00099 [EIOL |

Ja410 - [9ARL - 00099 |
{9Aelf 9)E1S JO INQ - 00199
|oAes) @1€)S U) - 05099

19AB11 - 00099 |

PUNZ 150H - 00059 |

Buyssesold pied Jpeld - 00LY9.

- 050v9

seng |euoIssajold - 000EY [E10L
JaylQ - san(g jeuoissayold - 000£9
(amsv) seng jeuoissajold - ccrnm.
uonensiboy @ seng - 0S0£9

sanq [BU0ISSaJ0Id - 000ES |

sison Bunessdo - 00029 (€101 |

Jayio - sisog Bunesedo - 000Z9| |
05529
- 00529/
- 0529
auoydsje] - 00vz0|
- 0S£29
- 00£Z9|
- 06229
- 00229
- 06429
- 00129
- 06029

sis0) Bugesado - 00029

awoauj

sabiey) yueg

uonduosuely .
asemyos Jondwon

19uIa)U|

abejsod

abeso)g spioday
JuUBWISSasSY © pue g
way

pungj wie) 14041
BuiAdon

Buuig




| TEM .



May 8, 2020
Business Impact Survey - Results
Nevada Board of Social Work

Using SurveyMonkey, we had a total of 750 respondents to our licensee impact survey.

85% said their employer DOES NOT pay for their license renewal.

69% said their employer DOES NOT pay for their CEUs.

3% said their employer WOULD PAY for their LCSW or LISW exam.
16% said THEY ARE in a post-graduate clinical/independent internship.

We had a total of 38 respondents to the business licensee impact survey.

73% of businesses ARE NOT paying for their staff’s licenses or certificates.

71% of businesses ARE NOT paying for their social worker’s renewal fees.

47% of businesses ARE NOT paying for their social workers CEUs.

61% of businesses say they DO LOOK out of state for qualified social work candidates.

Results have shown that we need to incentivize students and new licensees to increase the
number of providers across the state, especially as the need for social workers in Nevada
continues to expand across all vicinities: schools, Veterans Hospitals, etc. As previously
discussed, to increase collaboration, the Board may work with the Schools of Social Work and
employers of social workers to identify a plan that would incentive students and new licensees,
increase education about the social work industry, and overall promote the field of social work
within Nevada.

g

Clapitol Pariners

werw Capito Parlpers us

Capitol Partners 1575 Delucchi Ln. Suite 201 https://capitolpartners.us/
Reno, NV 89502




